When Recorded Mail to:
Melyssa D. Davidson, Esq.
MORRIS SPERRY
7070 South Union Park Center, Suite 220
Midvale, UT 84047

01001453 B: 2254 P: 0129

Page 1 of 26
Mary Ann Trussell, Summit County Utah Recorder 08/25/2014 10:15:11 AM Fee \$206.00
By MORRIS SPERRY
Electronically Recorded

AMENDED BYLAWS

SUNDIAL LODGE CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

The Bylaws of the **Sundial Lodge Condominium Owners Association, Inc.** ("Condominium Association"), set forth in that certain Declaration of Condominium for Sundial Lodge at The Canyons (the "Declaration") recorded in the Official Records of Summit County, Utah recorded on December 15, 1999 as Entry No. 00555290, Book 01300, Pages 00125-00217 are hereby amended. Terms that are capitalized in these Condominium Bylaws and which are not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning set forth in the Declaration.

1. Application of Condominium Bylaws. All present and future Owners, Mortgagees, lessees and occupants of Commercial Units and Residential Units and their employees and guests, and any other persons who may use the facilities of the Project in any manner are subject to the Declaration, these Condominium Bylaws and all rules made pursuant hereto and any amendments hereof. The acceptance of a deed or conveyance of a Commercial Unit or Residential Unit, or the occupancy of any Unit, shall constitute an agreement that the provisions of the Declaration and these Condominium Bylaws and any rules and regulations made pursuant hereto, as they may be amended from time to time, are accepted, ratified and will be complied with.

2. <u>Condominium Management Committee.</u>

- 2.1 The management and maintenance of the Project and the administration of the affairs of the Condominium Association shall be conducted by the Condominium Management Committee consisting of five (5) natural persons. The Condominium Management Committee shall be the Condominium Association's governing board. The first Condominium Management Committee shall be appointed by the Declarant, and shall serve until the first meeting of the Condominium Association, at which time an election of all the members of the Condominium Management Committee shall be conducted.
- 2.2 The Declaration establishes a period of Declarant control of the Condominium Association, during which period the Declarant or persons designated by it have authority to appoint and remove the officers and members of the Condominium Management Committee. The period of Declarant control shall terminate on the earlier of: (i) six years from and after the recording of the Declaration; or (ii) the last to occur of the conveyance of Units to

which three-fourths of the undivided interest in the Common Areas and Facilities appertain or after all Additional Land has been added to the Project.

Not later than the termination of the period of Declarant control, the Owners shall elect a Condominium Management Committee of five (5) members, including at least one (1) from among the Commercial Owners. The members and officers of the Condominium Management Committee shall take office upon election. Thereafter, at every annual meeting, the Condominium Association shall elect the members of the Condominium Management Committee to fill those positions becoming vacant at such meeting. The Condominium Management Committee may, but shall not be obligated to, inquire of the Owners to identify those having an interest in serving on the Condominium Management Committee. Nominations for positions on the Condominium Management Committee may be made by petition filed with the Secretary of the Condominium Association at least seven (7) days prior to the annual meeting of the Condominium Association, which petition shall be signed by ten (10) or more Owners and signed by the nominee named therein indicating his or her willingness to serve as a member of the Condominium Management Committee, if elected.

- 2.3 Voting for the Condominium Management Committee shall be by secret written ballot. At any meeting of the Condominium Association, each Owner, either in person or by proxy, shall be entitled to the number of votes set forth in Exhibit A to the Declaration for each Unit owned multiplied by the number of Condominium Management Committee seats to be filled. Each Unit owner or proxy may cast a maximum of one (1) vote for any one (1) candidate; cumulative voting is prohibited. Owners that have current liens placed by the Condominium Association against their unit will not be eligible to vote.
- 2.4 Commencing upon the effective date of these Amended Bylaws, Condominium Management Committee members shall be limited to two (2) consecutive two-year terms. An owner who has served as a Condominium Management Committee member for two consecutive terms must wait a minimum of one (1) term before submitting another nomination petition for reelection on to the Condominium Management Committee. Nothing in the foregoing provision shall operate to prevent the inclusion of one (1) Commercial Unit Owner on the Condominium. Any member of the Condominium Management Committee who fails to attend three consecutive Condominium Management Committee meetings or fails to attend at least 25% of the Condominium Management Committee meetings held during any fiscal year shall be deemed to have tendered his resignation, and upon acceptance by the Condominium Management Committee his position shall be vacant.
- 2.5 Any member of the Condominium Management Committee may resign at any time by giving written notice to the President of the Condominium Association or to the remaining Condominium Management Committee members. The sale of any such member's Unit or Units resulting in that member no longer owning a Unit in the Project shall constitute a resignation from the Condominium Management Committee. The Owners, by a two-thirds vote

of all persons present and entitled to vote at any meeting of the Owners at which a quorum is present, may remove any member of the Condominium Management Committee with or without cause, other than a member appointed by Declarant during the period of Declarant control. However, a Condominium Management Committee member elected solely by the votes of the Owners may only be removed prior to the expiration of his or her term of office by a vote of two-thirds of the voting power residing in the Owners.

- 2.6 If vacancies shall occur in the Condominium Management Committee by reason of the death or resignation of a Condominium Management Committee member, the Condominium Management Committee members then in office shall continue to act, and such vacancies shall be filled by a vote of the Condominium Management Committee members then in office, though less than a quorum. Any vacancy in the Condominium Management Committee occurring by reason of removal of a Condominium Management Committee member by the Owners may be filled by election at the meeting at which such Condominium Management Committee member is removed or any subsequent regular or special meeting of the Condominium Association.
- 2.7 The members of the Condominium Management Committee shall receive no compensation for their services unless expressly approved by the vote or written assent of a majority of the voting power residing in Owners; provided, however, that members of the Condominium Management Committee shall be reimbursed by the Condominium Association for transportation expenses (including without limitation coach airfare and mid-sized car rental) actually incurred by the member and a reasonable per diem payment for attendance at regular and special meetings of the Condominium Management Committee. Any member of the Condominium Management Committee may be employed by the Condominium Association in another capacity and receive compensation for such employment; provided further, that such employment shall be approved by vote or in writing by all members of the Condominium Management Committee not including the member to be employed.
- 2.8 The Condominium Management Committee, for the benefit of the Project and the Condominium Association, shall manage the business, property and affairs of the Project and the Condominium Association and enforce the provisions of the Declaration, these Condominium Bylaws and the rules and regulations governing the Project. The Condominium Management Committee is authorized to adopt rules and regulations governing the use and operation of the Project, which shall become effective 30 days after adoption by the Condominium Management Committee. The Condominium Management Committee shall have the powers, duties and responsibilities with respect to the Project as contained in the Act, the Utah Nonprofit Corporation and Co-operative Association Act, the Declaration, the Condominium Articles and these Condominium Bylaws.
- 2.9 The meetings of the Condominium Management Committee shall be held at least once each calendar quarter at such times and places within the Project, or some other

reasonable and suitable location in Summit County, unless a meeting at another location would significantly reduce the cost to the Condominium Association and/or the inconvenience to Condominium Management Committee members, as the Condominium Management Committee shall determine. A majority of the Condominium Management Committee shall constitute a quorum, and if a quorum is present, the decision of a majority of those present shall be the act of the Condominium Management Committee shall annually elect all of the officers of the Condominium Association. The election of officers shall be conducted at the first meeting of the Condominium Management Committee held subsequent to the annual meeting of the Condominium Association.

- 2.10 Written notice of the time and place of Condominium Management Committee meetings shall be posted at a prominent place or places within the Project not less than four (4) days prior to the meeting.
- Special meetings of the Condominium Management Committee may be 2.11 called by written notice signed by any two members of the Condominium Management Committee. The notice shall specify the time and place of the meeting and the nature of any special business to be considered. Special meetings shall be held within the Project or some other reasonable location in Summit County unless a meeting at another location would significantly reduce the cost to the Condominium Association and/or inconvenience to the members of the Condominium Management Committee. Written notice of any special meeting shall be posted in a manner prescribed for notice of regular meetings of the Condominium Management Committee and shall be sent to all members of the Condominium Management Committee not less than 48 hours prior to the scheduled time of the meeting; provided, however, that notice of such meeting need not be given to any member signing a waiver of notice or a written consent to the holding of such meeting. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the U.S. mail, with first-class postage thereon prepaid. If an agenda is prepared for a special meeting, the meeting need not be restricted to discussions of those items listed on the agenda.
- 2.12 Notices of all regular Condominium Management Committee meetings shall be given in writing to each member of the Condominium Management Committee not less than 30 days prior to the meeting, provided that this requirement shall not apply to any member of the Condominium Management Committee who has signed a waiver of notice or a written consent to the holding of a meeting.
- 2.13 Regular and special meetings of the Condominium Management Committee shall be open to all members of the Condominium Association; provided, however, that the Condominium Association members who are not on the Condominium Management Committee may not participate in any deliberation or discussion unless expressly so authorized by the vote of a majority of a quorum of the Condominium Management Committee. The Condominium Management Committee may, with the approval of a majority of a quorum of its members, adjourn the meeting and reconvene in executive session to discuss and vote upon

personnel matters, litigation in which the Condominium Association is or may become involved, and orders of business of a similar nature. The nature of any and all business to be considered in executive session shall first be announced in open session.

- 2.14 Any action that is required or permitted to be taken at a meeting of the Condominium Management Committee may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, is signed by all of the Condominium Management Committee members, and an explanation of the action so taken is posted at a prominent place or places within the Project within three (3) days after the written consent of all Condominium Management Committee members has been obtained.
- 2.15 After the election of the members of the first Condominium Management Committee following termination of Declarant control of the Condominium Association, Declarant shall execute, acknowledge and record an affidavit stating the names of the members of the newly elected Condominium Management Committee. Thereafter, any two (2) persons who are designated of record as being members of the most recent Condominium Management Committee, whether or not they shall still be members, may execute, acknowledge and record an affidavit stating the names of all of the members of the then current Condominium Management Committee. The most recently recorded of such affidavits shall be prima facie evidence that the persons named therein are all of the incumbent members of the Condominium Management Committee and shall be conclusive evidence thereof in favor of all persons who rely thereon in good faith.
- 2.16 The Condominium Association's fiscal year shall be determined by the Condominium Management Committee.
- 2.17 Minutes of each Condominium Management Committee meeting shall be distributed or otherwise made available to all Owners.
- 2.18 When a member of the Condominium Management Committee is sued for liability for actions undertaken in his role as a member of the Condominium Management Committee, the Condominium Association shall indemnify him for his losses or claims, and undertake all costs of defense, until and unless it is proven that he acted with willful or wanton misfeasance or with gross negligence. After such proof the Condominium Association is no longer liable for the cost of defense, and may recover costs already expended from the member of the Condominium Management Committee who so acted. Members of the Condominium Management Committee are not personally liable to the victim of crimes occurring at the Project. Punitive damages may not be recovered against the Condominium Association.
- 2.19 An officer, employee, agent or director of a corporate Owner of a Unit, a trustee or designated beneficiary of a trust that owns a Unit, a partner of a partnership that owns a Unit, and a fiduciary of an estate that owns a Unit may be considered an Owner for the purpose of determining eligibility for membership of the Condominium Management Committee. In all

events where the person serving or offering to serve as an officer or member of the Condominium Management Committee is not the record Owner, they shall file proof of authority in the records of the Condominium Association.

2.20 The Condominium Management Committee or the officers appointed thereby may delegate to the Manager, or such other persons as it so determines, all of the duties and obligations of the Condominium Management Committee set forth herein and in the Declaration to the extent such duties and obligations are properly delegable.

3. <u>Meetings of the Condominium Association.</u>

- 3.1 The first meeting of the Condominium Association members shall be held within (6) six months after the closing of the sale of the first Residential Unit sold in the Project. Thereafter, there shall be an annual meeting of the Condominium Association at a reasonable place in the Project or at a meeting place as close thereto as reasonably possible, and at a reasonable time as may be designated by written notice by the Condominium Management Committee. Notice of the annual meeting shall be delivered to the Owners by first-class mail not less than ten (10) days prior to the date set for said meeting and shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting and a brief statement of the matters on the agenda which the Condominium Management Committee intends to present or believes others will present for action by the members. The statement shall include the name, address and a brief biographical sketch, if available, of each person who will stand for election to the Condominium Management Committee.
- 3.2 Special meetings of the Condominium Association members may be called by the Declarant, the President, a majority of the Condominium Management Committee. or Owners representing at least twenty five percent (25%) or more of the Total Votes of the Condominium Association and may be held at a reasonable place in the Project or at a meeting place as close thereto as reasonably possible, to consider matters which, by the terms of the Declaration, require the approval of all or some of the Owners or for any other reasonable purpose. Special meetings shall be called by written notice signed by the Declarant, the President, a majority of the Condominium Management Committee or by Owners representing at least twenty five percent (25%) or more of the Total Votes of the Condominium Association. which shall be hand delivered or sent prepaid by United States mail, not less than thirty (30) nor more than ninety (90) days prior to the date fixed for said meeting, to each Owner at such Owner's address as shown in the records of the Condominium Association or to any other mailing address designated in writing by the Owner. Such notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting and a brief statement of the items on the agenda, including the general nature of any proposed amendment to the Declaration or Condominium Bylaws, any budgetary changes and any proposal to remove an officer or member of the Condominium Management Committee.

- 3.3 The presence in person or by proxy of Owners holding 25% or more of the Total Votes of the Condominium Association at any meeting of the Condominium Association held in response to notice to all Owners of record properly given shall constitute a quorum. In the absence of a quorum at a Condominium Association meeting, a majority of those present in person or by proxy may adjourn the meeting to another time, but may not transact any other business. An adjournment for lack of a quorum by those in attendance shall be to a date not less than five (5) nor more than thirty (30) days from the original meeting date. The quorum for an adjourned meeting shall also be 25% or more of the Total Votes of the Condominium Association. If the time and place for an adjourned meeting is not fixed by those in attendance at the original meeting, or if for any reason a new date is fixed for the adjourned meeting after adjournment, notice of the time and place of the adjourned meeting shall be given to members in the manner prescribed for regular meetings of the Condominium Association. At any special meeting of the Condominium Association, only those matters of business, the general nature of which was given in the notice of the special meeting, may be voted upon by the Owners. Unless otherwise expressly provided in the Act, the Declaration and these Condominium Bylaws, any action may be taken at any meeting of the Owners at which a quorum is present upon a majority vote of the Owners who are present in person or by proxy.
- 3.4 Robert's Rules of order (latest edition) shall govern the conduct of the Condominium Association's meeting when not in conflict with the Declaration or these Condominium Bylaws.
- 3.5 Any action that may be taken at any regular or special meeting of the Condominium Association may be taken without a meeting if the following requirements are met:
- 3.5.1 A written ballot is distributed to every Owner entitled to vote setting forth the proposed action, providing an opportunity to signify approval or disapproval of the proposal and providing a reasonable time for the Owner to return the ballot to the Condominium Association.
- 3.5.2 The written ballot is signed by all of the members of the Condominium Association who are entitled to vote on the subject matter thereof.
- 3.6 At each meeting of the Owners, each Owner entitled to vote shall be entitled to vote in person or by proxy. For any Commercial Units or Residential Units owned by more than one Owner, all of the Owners of such Unit may sign a certificate designating one of the co-Owners as the Owner authorized to cast the votes appurtenant to such Unit. In such event the Condominium Management Committee may rely on such certificate as being sufficient evidence of the authority of the Owner casting the votes appurtenant to such Unit. In the absence of such a certificate, if only one of several Owners of a Commercial Unit or Residential Unit is present at a meeting of the Condominium Association, that Owner is entitled to cast all the votes

allocated to that Unit. If more than one of the Owners of a Commercial Unit or Residential Unit is present, the votes allocated to that Unit may be cast only in accordance with the agreement of a majority in interest of such Owners. Absent a certificate of authorization, there shall be deemed to be majority agreement if any one of the Owners casts the votes allocated to the Unit owned without protest made promptly to the person presiding over the meeting by any of the other Owners of such Unit. The right to vote by proxy shall exist only where the instrument authorizing such proxy to act shall have been executed by the Owner or by its attorney thereunto duly authorized in writing. The instrument authorizing the proxy to act shall be delivered at the beginning of the meeting to the secretary of the Condominium Association, or such other officer or person who may be acting as the secretary at the meeting. The secretary of the meeting shall enter a record of all such proxies in the minutes of the meeting. An Owner may revoke a proxy given pursuant to this Section only by actual notice of revocation to the Condominium Association. Actual notice includes the Condominium Association's receipt of one or more proxies signed by the same Owner. In such event, the proxy with the latest date shall be accepted. A proxy is void if it is not dated or purports to be revocable without notice. Proxies received by facsimile transmission are valid if they meet all other requirements under this section.

3.7 Minutes of the annual and special meetings of the Condominium Association shall be distributed to each member within sixty (60) days after the meeting.

4. Officers.

- 4.1 All officers and employees of the Condominium Association shall serve at the will of the Condominium Management Committee. The officers shall be a President, Secretary and Treasurer. The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be combined in the discretion of the Condominium Management Committee. The Condominium Management Committee may appoint Vice Presidents and such other assistant officers as the Condominium Management Committee may deem necessary. No officer shall be required to be an Owner. No officer shall receive compensation for serving as such. Officers shall be annually elected by the Condominium Management Committee and may be removed and replaced by the Condominium Management Committee. The Condominium Management Committee shall require that officers (and other employees of the Condominium Association) be subject to fidelity bond coverage.
- 4.2 The President shall be the chief executive of the Condominium Management Committee and shall preside at all meetings of the Condominium Association and of the Condominium Management Committee and may exercise the power ordinarily allowable to the presiding officer of an association, including the appointment of committees. The President shall exercise general supervision over the Project and its affairs. He shall sign, and the Secretary shall witness on behalf of the Condominium Association, all conveyances, mortgages and contracts of material importance to its business. He shall do and perform all acts which the Condominium Management Committee may require.

- 4.3 The Vice President, if any, shall perform the functions of the President in his absence or inability to serve.
- 4.4 The Secretary shall keep minutes of all proceedings of the Condominium Management Committee and of the meetings of the Condominium Association and shall keep such books and records as may be necessary and appropriate for the records of the Owners and the Condominium Management Committee.
- 4.5 The Treasurer shall be responsible for the fiscal affairs of the Condominium Association, but may delegate the daily handling of funds and the keeping of records to the Manager. If there are no Vice Presidents and the President is absent or unable to serve, then the Treasurer shall perform the functions of the President.
- 4.6 Any officer may prepare, execute, certify and record properly adopted amendments to the Declaration on behalf of the Condominium Association.

5. <u>Common Expenses: Assessments.</u>

- 5.1 All Common Expenses shall be made in accordance with the Declaration.
- 5.2 No Owner shall be exempt from liability for Common Expenses by waiver of the use or enjoyment of any of the Project or by abandonment of his Unit.
- 5.3 The Treasurer shall keep detailed records of all receipts and expenditures, including expenditures affecting the Project, specifying and itemizing the maintenance, repair and replacement expenses of the Project and any other expenses incurred. Such records shall be available for examination by the Owners during regular business hours. In accordance with the actions of the Condominium Management Committee in assessing Common Expenses against the Units, the Treasurer shall keep an accurate record of such assessments and of the payments thereof by each Owner.
- 5.4 All assessments shall be a separate, distinct and personal liability of the Owners at the time each assessment is made. The Condominium Management Committee shall have the rights and remedies contained in the Act and in the Declaration to enforce the collection of assessments.
- 5.5 Any person who shall have entered into a written agreement to purchase a Unit, by written request directed to the Condominium Management Committee, shall be entitled to obtain a written statement from the Treasurer setting forth the amount of the monthly, quarterly annual or other periodic assessment and the amount of unpaid assessments charged against such Unit and its Owner(s), and if such statement does not reveal the full amount of the unpaid assessments as of the date it is rendered, neither the purchaser nor the Unit shall be liable for the payment of an amount in excess of the unpaid assessments shown thereon, provided that the former Owner shall remain so liable for the excess. Any such excess which cannot be

promptly collected from the former Owner grantor shall be reassessed by the Condominium Management Committee as a Common Expense to be collected from all Owners, including without limitation the purchaser of such Unit, his successors and assigns. The new Owner shall, and the former Owner shall not, be liable for any assessments made after the date of transfer of title, even though the expenses incurred or the advances made by the Condominium Management Committee for which the assessment is made relate in whole or in part to any period prior to that date. The Condominium Management Committee is authorized to require a reasonable fee for furnishing such statements.

- 5.6 In addition to the statements issuable to purchasers, the Condominium Management Committee shall, upon ten (10) days' prior written request therefor, provide to any Owner, to any person who shall have entered into a binding agreement to purchase a Unit and to any Mortgagee, on request at reasonable intervals a current statement of unpaid assessments for Common Expenses with respect to a Unit. The Condominium Management Committee is authorized to require a reasonable fee for furnishing such statements.
- 5.7 In all cases where all or part of any assessments for Common Expenses and capital contributions and for any expenses of and advances by the Condominium Management Committee cannot be promptly collected from the persons or entities liable therefor under the Declaration or these Bylaws, the Condominium Management Committee shall reassess the same as a Common Expense without prejudice to its right of collection against such persons or entities, or without prejudice to its lien for such assessments.
- 5.8 The Condominium Management Committee shall annually distribute within sixty (60) days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year a statement of the Condominium Association's policies and practices in enforcing its remedies against Owners for defaults in the payment of regular and special assessments including the recording and foreclosing of liens against Owners' interests in the Project.

6. Litigation.

6.1 If any action is brought by a member of the Condominium Management Committee on behalf of the Condominium Association, the expenses of suit, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs, shall be a Common Expense. Except as otherwise provided, if any action is brought against the Owners or against the Condominium Management Committee or the officers, employees or agents thereof in their capacities as such, with the result that the ultimate liability asserted would, if proved, be borne by all the Owners, the expenses of suit, including attorneys' fees and costs, shall be a Common Expense. If any action is brought against one or more, but less than all Owners, with the result that the ultimate liability would, if proved, be borne solely by such Owners, the expenses of suit, including attorneys' fees, shall not be charged to or borne by the other Owners, as a Common Expense or otherwise.

6.2 Except as otherwise provided by the Act, any action brought against the Condominium Association, the Condominium Management Committee or the officers, employees or agents thereof, in their respective capacities as such, or the Project as a whole, shall be directed to the Condominium Management Committee, and shall be defended by the Condominium Management Committee; and the Owners and Mortgagees shall have no right to participate in such defense other than through the Condominium Management Committee. Actions against one or more, but less than all Owners, shall be directed to such Owners, who shall promptly give written notice thereof to the Condominium Management Committee, and shall be defended by such Owners.

7. <u>Abatement and Enjoinment of Violations by Owners.</u>

- 7.1 The violation of any rules or regulations adopted by the Condominium Management Committee, the breach of any provision contained herein or the breach of any provision of the Declaration shall give the Condominium Management Committee the right, in addition to any other rights set forth in these Condominium Bylaws:
- 7.1.1 To enter the Unit in which or as to which such violation or breach exists and to summarily abate and remove, at the expense of the defaulting Owner or Owners, any structure, thing or condition that may exist therein contrary to the intent and meaning of the provisions hereof, and the Condominium Committee shall not thereby be deemed guilty in any manner of trespass; and/or
- 7.1.2 To enjoin, abate or remedy by appropriate legal proceedings, either at law or in equity, the continuance of any such breach.
- 7.2 These remedies are cumulative to other remedies provided in the Declaration and these Condominium Bylaws, the Act or in any other applicable laws.

8. Accounting.

- 8.1 The books and accounts of the Condominium Association shall be kept in accordance with generally accepted accounting procedures under the direction of the Treasurer.
- 8.2 A budget for each fiscal year consisting of at least the following information shall be adopted by the Condominium Management Committee and distributed to all members of the Condominium Association not less than 45 days and not more than 60 days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year to which the budget applies:
 - 8.2.1 Estimated revenue and expenses on an accrual basis.
- 8.2.2 The amount of the total cash reserves of the Condominium Association currently available for replacement or major repair of the Furnishings and the Common Areas and Facilities of the Project and for contingencies.

- 8.2.3 An itemized estimate of the current replacement costs of, and the estimated remaining life of, and the methods of funding to defray the costs of future repair, replacement or additions to the Furnishings and to major components of the Common Areas and Facilities for which the Condominium Association is responsible.
- 8.2.4 A general statement setting forth the procedures used by the Condominium Management Committee in the calculation and establishment of reserves to defray the costs of repair, replacement or additions to major components of the Common Areas and Facilities for which the Condominium Association is responsible.
- 8.3 Unless the Condominium Association, by a majority of the Total Votes of the Condominium Association at the meeting of the Condominium Association held after distribution of the proposed budget, rejects the budget, the budget is ratified, whether or not a quorum is present. If the proposed budget is rejected, the periodic budget last ratified by the Owners shall be continued until such time as the Owners ratify a subsequent budget proposed by the Condominium Management Committee.
- 8.4 Within sixty (60) days after the "Accounting Date", which is the Last day of the month closest in time to six (6) months from the date of closing of the first Residential Unit sold, the Condominium Management Committee shall distribute to the Owners: (i) a balance sheet as of the "Accounting Date", and (ii) an operating statement for the period from the date of the first closing to the Accounting Date. This operating statement shall include a schedule of assessments received and receivable, identified by Unit and the name of the person or entity assessed.
- 8.5 The Condominium Management Committee shall distribute to the Owners an annual report, consisting of the following, within one hundred twenty (120) days after the close of each fiscal year:
 - (a) A balance sheet as of the end of the fiscal year.
 - (b) An operating (income) statement for the fiscal year.
 - (c) A statement of changes in financial position for the fiscal
- (d) For any fiscal year in which the gross income to the Condominium Association exceeds \$75,000.00, a copy of the review of the annual report prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by a certified public accountant licensed by the State of Utah.

year.

(e) Any other disclosures required by applicable state law.

The annual report referred to in this Section 8.5 shall be prepared by an independent accountant for any fiscal year in which gross income to the Condominium Association from assessments and other sources exceeds \$75,000.00. If the annual report referred to in this Section 8.5 is not prepared by an officer of the Condominium Association, then it shall be accompanied by a certificate of the person preparing the report that the statements were prepared from the books and records of the Condominium Association without independent audit or review.

- 8.6 The Condominium Management Committee (or the Manager, if so delegated by the Condominium Management Committee) shall do the following not less frequently than quarterly:
- (a) Cause a current reconciliation of the Condominium Association's operating accounts to be made and review the same.
- (b) Cause a current reconciliation of the Condominium Association's reserve accounts to be made and review the same.
- (c) Review the current year's actual reserve revenues and expenses compared to the current year's budget.
- (d) Review the most current account statements prepared by the financial institution where the Condominium Association has its operating and reserve accounts.
- (e) Review an income and expense statement for the Condominium Association's operating and reserve accounts.
- 8.7 The membership register, including mailing addresses and telephone numbers, books of account and minutes of meetings of the Condominium Association, of the Condominium Management Committee and of committees of the Condominium Management Committee and all other records of the Project maintained by the Condominium Association, Manager or managing company shall be made available for inspection and copying by any member of the Condominium Association or his duly appointed representative at any reasonable time and for a purpose reasonably related to his interest as an Owner, at the office where the records are maintained. Upon receipt of an authenticated written request from an Owner along with the fee prescribed by the Condominium Management Committee to defray the costs of reproduction, the manager or other custodian of records of the Condominium Association shall prepare and transmit to the Owner a copy of any and all records requested. The Condominium Association may, as a condition to permitting an Owner to inspect the membership register or to its furnishing information from the register, require that the Owner agree in writing not to use, or allow the use, of information from the membership register for commercial or other purposes not reasonably related to the regular business of the Condominium Association and the Owner's

interest in the Condominium Association. The Condominium Management Committee shall establish reasonable rules with respect to:

- 8.7.1 Notice to be given to the custodian of the records by the Owner desiring to make the inspection or obtain copies;
- 8.7.2 Hours and days of the week when such an inspection may be made;
- 8.7.3 Payment of the cost of reproducing copies of documents requested by an Owner.

Every member of the Condominium Management Committee shall have the absolute right at any time to inspect all books, records and documents of the Condominium Association and to inspect all real and personal properties owned or controlled by the Condominium Association. This right of inspection shall include the right to make extracts and copies of records, subject only to the right of the Condominium Association to require that the Condominium Management Committee member agree in writing not to use, or allow the use of, the information from the membership register for commercial or other purposes not reasonably related to the business of the Condominium Association and the Condominium Management Committee member's interest in such Condominium Association.

9. Special Committees. The Condominium Management Committee by resolution may designate one or more special committees, each committee to consist of two (2) or more of the members of the Condominium Management Committee, which to the extent provided in said resolution shall have and may exercise the powers set forth in said resolution. Such special committee or committees shall have such name or names as may be determined from time to time by the Condominium Management Committee. All special committees shall keep regular minutes of their proceedings and report the same to the Condominium Management Committee when required. The members of such special committee or committees designated shall be appointed by the Condominium Management Committee or the President. The Condominium Management Committee or the President may appoint Owners to fill vacancies on each of said special committees occasioned by death, resignation, removal or inability to act for any extended period of time.

10. Rental or Lease of Commercial and Residential Units by Owners.

10.1 Any Owner who rents or leases his Commercial or Residential Unit other than through the voluntary Rental Management Program administered by the Declarant shall file with the Condominium Management Committee or Manager a copy of the rental or lease agreement. The provisions of Section 7 of these Condominium Bylaws shall apply with equal force to renters or lessees of Units.

- 10.2 Any Owner who rents or leases or otherwise permits any other person to utilize his Unit shall be responsible for the conduct of his tenants or occupants, and upon written notice from the Condominium Management Committee or the Manager, said Owner shall be responsible for correcting violations of the Declaration, Condominium Bylaws or rules and regulations committed by such tenants or occupants.
- 10.3 If an Owner fails to correct violations by tenants within 72 hours of such notice, the Condominium Management Committee or Manager shall be deemed to be the agent of the Owner and empowered to take any enforcement action the Owner would be entitled to take, the reasonable costs of such action, including but not limited to fees and costs paid to third parties, to be assessed to the Owner and payable within 30 days of assessment. Such costs shall be collected and enforced in the same manner as Common Expenses under the Declaration.
- 10.4 The power of the Condominium Management Committee or Manager hereunder shall include but not be limited to any and all legal remedies available under the laws of the State of Utah. Any Owner by the act of renting, leasing or otherwise permitting any other person to utilize his Unit shall be deemed to have consented to these procedures and shall indemnify and save harmless the Condominium Management Committee and the Manager from and against any and all liability therefor. It is expressly understood that the remedies available to the Condominium Management Committee or Manager shall include but not be limited to the right to seek eviction of the tenant without any liability to the Owner.
- 11. Amendment of Condominium Bylaws. Except as otherwise provided in the Act, the Declaration or these Condominium Bylaws, the Condominium Bylaws may be amended by the vote or written assent of Owners holding a majority of the Total Votes of the Condominium Association. Provided, however, the percentage of the voting power necessary to amend a specific clause or provision shall not be less than the percentage of affirmative votes prescribed for action to be taken under that clause. Upon such an affirmative vote, the Condominium Management Committee shall acknowledge the amended Condominium Bylaws, setting forth the fact of the required affirmative vote of the Owners, and the amendment shall be effective upon recording. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained or implied herein, Declarant reserves the right, without the consent of any other Owners, to amend any provisions of these Bylaws to comply with the then existing statutes, regulations or other requirements of the Utah Department of Commerce -Real Estate Division or any other federal, state or local regulatory authority affecting the Project.
- 12. <u>Severability</u>. The provisions hereof shall be deemed independent and severable, and the invalid or partial invalidity or unenforceability of any one provision or portion hereof shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision hereof.

- 13. <u>Captions.</u> The captions herein are inserted only as a matter of convenience and for reference and in no way to define, limit or describe the scope of these Condominium Bylaws nor the intent of any provision hereof.
- 14. <u>Effective Date.</u> These Condominium Bylaws shall take effect upon adoption by the Condominium Management Committee.
- 15. <u>Seal.</u> The Condominium Management Committee may by resolution provide a corporate seal which shall be circular in form and shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Condominium Association, the state of incorporation and the words "Corporate Seal."
- Declarant and the Condominium Association shall at the request of either party be submitted to an arbitration board of at least three members with one chosen by the Condominium Association, the other by the Declarant and a third by the other two arbitrators so chosen. The arbitrators shall act in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules then in effect of the American Arbitration Condominium Association. The decision of the majority of such arbitrators shall be binding on the Condominium Association and the Declarant. Such decisions shall include the awarding of costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees, as the arbitrators shall determine. The decision of the arbitrators shall be judicially enforceable as a judgment.
- 17. Payment of Assessment. No Residential Owner shall be permitted to convey, hypothecate, sell, or lease his Residential Unit unless and until he shall have paid in full to the Condominium Management Committee all unpaid common charges assessed by the Condominium Management Committee against his Unit and until he shall have satisfied all unpaid liens against such Unit, except permitted mortgages and mortgages made by Declarant.

--REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK--

	lersigned certify that the foregoing amendments to
	ws were approved by majority vote of the Owners ondominium Association. These Amended Bylaws
are hereby adopted as of this \(\frac{1}{2} \) day of \(\frac{1}{2} \)	Outcommuni Association. These Amended Bylaws
By:	Whatle
By.	Robert Flaig, President
	Condominium Management Committee
	• 1
Subscribed and sworn to before me this	Eday of 1290st, 2014.
TEIAGH DEGAL	And the contract of the contra
COMM # 1946108 10 NOTARY PUBLIC CALIFORNIA	N 9
MY COMM. EXP. JULY 30, 2018 P.	Notary Public
My Commission Expires:	
Ву:	Harmitadon
	LJ Corby Radon, Secretary
	Condominium Management Committee
Subscribed and sworn to before me this	_day of _Aingust_, 2014.
	And the second section of the section of the second section of the section
	Materials to
	Notary Public
My Commission Expires:	
(in the base of the party of th	

CALIFORNIA JURAT WITH AFFIANT STATEMENTGOVERNMENT CODE § 8202

See Attached Document (Notary to cross out lin See Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be complete	es 1–6 below) ad only by document signer[s], <i>not</i> Notary)
There was not not not not the sec sec and not	* No. of An All but Are not be a see that the see the see that the see
2	
	the last state and the same and
4	The first and the first and the first the firs
5	
The state of the s	to take new view time more held time while place does then place time and court and new view and time time time time time and tim
Signature of Document Signer No. 1	Signature of Document Signer No. 2 (if any)
State of California	Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me
County of <u>Kern</u>	on this 7 day of August, 20 14, by Date Month Year
	(1) LJ Corby Radon
LEANNE LINDSLEY	(2) Name(s) of Signer(s)
Commission # 1977498 Notary Public - California Kern County My Comm. Expires Jun 3, 2016	proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) who appeared before me.
Place Notary Seal Above	Signature of Notary Public Signature of Notary Public
p_{r}	TONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this or fraudulent reattachment of this	information can deter alteration of the document solorm to an unintended document.
Description of Attached Document	
Title or Type of Document: Amended	Bulaws
Document Date: 8-7-20/4	Bylaws Number of Pages: _/7
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:	
© 2013 National Notary Association • www.NationalNotar	ry.org • 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876-6827) Item #5910

EXHIBIT A

Sundial Parcel Data

Unit No.	Tax ID No.	<u>Unit Owner(s)</u>	Mailing Address
1	SDLC-1	Talisker Canyons Leasco	P.O. Box 680033
		TCFC	Park City, UT 84068
B201	SDLC-B201	John & Katherine Sinko	4781 Wilson Dr.
			Broomhead, CO 80023
B202	SDLC-B202	Richard Schwartz	1325 Howard Ave.
			PMB 712
			Burlingame, CA 94010
B203	SDLC-B203	Matthew & Mary Beth	224 Harper Court
D204	CDI C DOO4	Bachmann	Keller, TX 76248
B204	SDLC-B204	Steven Fazekas	6130 W Flamingo Rd.
		·	#437
B205	SDLC-B205	Cindy LoPatriello	Las Vegas, NV 89103 1925 Roffe Rd.
B203	SDLC-D203	Clidy Loradieno	Park City, UT 84098
B206	SDLC-B206	Carmen & Uta Cicalese	4686 Pace Drive
D200 .	3DLC-D200	Carmen & Ota Cicalese	Park City, UT 84098
B207	SDLC-B207	Carmen & Uta Cicalese	4686 Pace Drive
1207	ODEC DECT	Carnon & Car Cicalose	Park City, UT 84098
B208	SDLC-B208	Todd & Karen Blackmon	480 White Ash Dr.
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		Golden, CO 80403
B209	SDLC-B209	Binita Narang	4 Sycamore Ave.
			Berkeley Heights, NJ
			07922
B210	SDLC-B210	Robert & Cyndi Douglass	P.O. Box 900248
			Sandy, UT 84090-0248
B211	SDLC-B211	David & Annjia Chan	4180 Randmore Court
			Columbus, OH 43220
B212	SDLC-B212	James & Sylvia Winans	1717 266 th Way SE
	TVVIII PO JANANIA.		Sammamish, WA 98075
B213	SDLC-B213	Jerry Grochow	7 Willard Street
	CD I C DAIL	(Grochow Trusts)	Cambridge, MA 02138
B214	SDLC-B214	Jodi Strang	1130 Washington Ave.
			Third Floor
B215	SDLC-B215	Parkerson LLC	Miami Beach, FL 33139
D213	SDLC-D213	Peter & Pam Flores	403 Idlewood Dr.
B216	SDLC-B216	Andrew & Lisa Ginsburg	Ormond Beach, FL 32176 7451 SW 132 St.
D210	SDLC-D210	Andrew & Lisa Offisburg	Miami, FL 33156
B217	SDLC-B217	Dale & Sandy Reed	P.O. Box 684052
	,	Date at Sundy Rood	Park City, UT 84068-4052
B218	SDLC-B218	David Mehregan	15058 Poplar Dr.
		.,	Monroe, MI 48161
B219	SDLC-B219	Dave & Dolores Brum	1833 Marview Dr.
			Thousand Oaks, CA 91362
B220	SDLC-B220	Gary & Mary Purk	1412 W Thomas St.
			Arlington Heights, IL
·			60004
B221	SDLC-B221	Steven & Heather Fielding	4120 Worthington Dr.
		Owen	Park City, UT 84098
B222	SDLC-B222	Carol Ann Kret	P.O. Box 682525
			Park City, UT 84098

particular de la constant de la cons	The state of the s		
B223	SDLC-B223	Martin Shill	3980 Beechmont Trail Cleveland, OH 44122
B224	SDLC-B224	Anthony & Jayne Hawe	2724 American Saddler Dr
D227	SDLC-5224	Hawe Living Trust	Park City, UT 84060
B301	SDLC-B301	Robert & Donna Whitley	105 New York Ave.
			New Braunfels, TX 78130
B302	SDLC-B302	Geoff & Celia Gibson	7549 Island Mill Rd. SE
			Acworth, GA 30102
В303	SDLC-B303	Holly Sutton	1656 Wilson Ave.
D204	CDI C DOO!		Salt Lake City, UT 84105
B304	SDLC-B304	Janet Billings	422 E 4300 N
B305	SDLC-B305	Rob & Molly Langenstein	Provo, UT 84604
B303	3010-0303	Rob & Wony Langenstein	2 Oxford Landing Weehawken, NJ 07086
B306	SDLC-B306	Roger & Harriet Stephens	1612 Ute Blvd. #109A
	5520 5000	RMA Real Estate	Park City, UT 84098
B307	SDLC-B307	Michael Kunstadt	19438 N. Ponderosa Ct.
			Surprise, AZ 85387-4220
B308	SDLC-B308	George M. Chalos	120 Hunters Drive
	74.4.1		Multontown, NY 11791
B309	SDLC-B309	Phillip R. Miller	2918 River Edge Circle
P.210		Phillip R. Miller Trust	Spring Valley, OH 45370
B310	SDLC-B310	Simon & Mary	6 Atherton Drive
B311	GDI G D311	Biddiscombe	Coto De Caza, CA 92679
B311	SDLC-B311	Harvey & Connie Lapin	9720 Babbitt Ave.
B312	SDLC-B312	Harvey & Connie Lapin	Northridge, CA 91325 9720 Babbitt Ave.
13312	SDLC-D31Z	Traivey & Connie Lapin	Northridge, CA 91325
B313	SDLC-B313	Mark & Katie Hannah	29 Virginia Ave.
			Manasquan, NJ 08736
B314	SDLC-B314	Paul & Beverly Perreault	104 Croton Court
		Sr.	Spring City, PA 19475
B315	SDLC-B315	LisaJo Corby	1400 Easton Dr. #112
			Bakersfield, CA 93309
B316	SDLC-B316	Peter & Elizabeth March	608 Hans Brinker Court
B317	GDI G D217	T CC TO T	Peotone, IL 60468
B317	SDLC-B317	Jeffery Boyll	8595 East Bell Rd.
			Suite D 102 Scottsdale, AZ 85260
B318	SDLC-B318	Avi Berg	1199 Park Ave. #19E
		1171 2615	New York, NY 10128
B319	SDLC-B319	Donald & Susan Lektorich	1517 Tenth St.
			Coronado, CA 92118
B320°	SDLC-B320	R. Lynn & Wendy	1194 East 1925 North
7001	(17.7.6.7.5.1	Thomas	North Ogden 84414
B321	SDLC-B321	Michael Janas	814 Strathmore Dr.
B322	SDLC-B322	Du Ion & E1 D	Orlando, FL 32803
DJAA	SDLC-B322	Dr. Jan & Evelyn Dauer	6 Plover Lane Lloyd Harbor, NY 11743
B401	SDLC-B401	Valiant Tan	749 Denham Arch
		varant lan	Chesapeake, VA 23322
B402	SDLC-B402	Fred S. Lafer &	264 Highwood Ave.
		Deborah Scher	Tenafly, NJ 07670
			-

75.404			
B403	SDLC-B403	Robert Dennis Flaig	419 Main Street, #330
			Huntington Beach, CA
			92648
B404	SDLC-B404	Elizabeth Bernal	4154 Maryland St.
		Suzanne LaTour	San Diego, CA 92103
B405	SDLC-B405	Scott Ribeiro	1317 Minuet St.
			Henderson, NV 89052
B406	SDLC-B406	Del Ricks	Suite 915, 816-5
	32232.00	Dorracks	Shinmachi Onjukumachi
			Isumi-Gun Chiba-Ken
			299-5103
			Japan
B407	SDLC-B407	Martin Shill, MD	3980 Beechmont Trail
B407	SDLC-B407	Martin Silli, MD	1
B408	SDI G D400	I XA T	Cleveland, OH 44122
D406	SDLC-B408	James MacInnes	21 Hillview Rd.
			Lianrhos, Llandudno
77.400	GDI G D 100		LL301SP
B409	SDLC-B409	Rob & Molly Langenstein	2 Oxford Landing
			Weehawken, NJ 07086
B410	SDLC-B410	PCS Sundial 410 LLC	19438 No. Ponderosa Ct.
		Michael Kunstadt	Surprise, AZ 85387-4220
B411	SDLC-B411	Barry Brodsky &	9825 Bluefield Dr.
		Marsha Spitz	Boynton Beach, FL 33473
B412	SDLC-B412	George M. Chalos	55 Hamilton Ave.
· ·			Oyster Bay, NY 11771
B413	SDLC-B413	Robert & Kelly Powell	4662 Coranado Aye.
		.,	San Diego, CA 92107
B414	SDLC-B414	Terry J. Balagna	730 Stevens Creek Blvd.
		1011) VI Balagila	Forsyth, IL 62535
B415	SDLC-B415	Lance Wallin	964 E. Shady Lane
	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Bance Wainin	Wayzata, MN 55391
B416	SDLC-B416	Lucy Jones Block	1776 Park Ave.
D-10	3DLC-D410	Eucy Jones Block	Suite 4-426
			1
B417	SDLC-B417	Through C. Alesso Jus	Park City, UT 84060
D41/	SDLC-B417	Eugene & Alexandra	18 Corte Del Mar
D410	CDL C D410	Vellon	Palm Coast, FL 32137
B418	SDLC-B418	Ruth Drapkin	P.O. Box 2074
D.//2	CDV C T (1)	Blue Sage Properties	Park City, UT 84060-2074
B419	SDLC-B419	Dogg Investments, LLC	P.O. Box 982223
7.122		Karen Doust	Park City, UT 84098-2223
B420	SDLC-B420	Daren & Karen Millman	1505 Sheridan Dr.
			Ann Arbor, MI 48104
B421	SDLC-B421	Brian & Ann Young	713 Smith Ridge Rd.
			New Canaan, CT 06840
B422	SDLC-B422	Moose Park Holdings	14 Ashley Court
	1	Moose Park, LLC	Park City, UT 84060
		James & Kathie Dullanty	
B501	SDLC-B501	Roger K. Frandsen	1560 N. Sandburg Terrace
			Unit 2004
			Chicago, IL 60610
B502	SDLC-B502	Cambridge Mountain	P.O. Box 2356
_ 55_		Properties, LLC	Park City, UT 84060
B503	SDLC-B503	George & Krista Christy	4 Foxshare Court
J. J		Goorge & Ixrista Christy	South Barrington, IL
L	1		60010

B504	SDLC-B504	Dionne Garcia	22 Villa Ave.
13304	SDEC-D304	Dioline Garcia	San Rafael, CA 94901
B505	SDLC-B505	Shelly & Mark Rohrbach	15914 Wild Holly Ln.
2000	5520 5000	Shory to Wark Rombach	Poway, CA 92064
B506	SDLC-B506	Tom & Babita Deitrich	11900 Sea Eagle View
			Cove
			Austin, TX 78738
B507	SDLC-B507	Jill Doimer	3200 Fern Valley Rd.
		Powder Properties, LLC	Louisville, KY 40213
B508	SDLC-B508	Brent Lium	3814 Case Street
			Houston, TX 77005
B509	SDLC-B509	Hank & Eileen Kaiser	P.O. Box 1043
			36 Remsen Lane
			Remsenburg, NY 11960
B510	SDLC-B510	Bonnie Heller	P.O. Box 9250
			Salt Lake City, UT 84109
B511	SDLC-B511	Realty LLC	14 East 68 th St. Apt. G
		B-511 Realty, LLC	New York, NY 10065
B512	SDLC-B512	Jill Doimer	3200 Fern Valley Rd.
		Powder Properties, LLC	Louisville, KY 40213
B513	SDLC-B513	Cindy Landon	30423 Canwood St. #215
		Living Trust	Agoura Hills, CA 91301
		c/o Dennis Korn	
B514	SDLC-B514	Kevin Willie	7847 Ellenham Rd.
			Baltimore, MD 21204
B515	SDLC-B515	Marc David Hamburger &	6028 Winter Grain Path
		Sharon Silverman	Clarksville, MD 21019
B516	SDLC-B516	Susan & Sean Sullivan	4552 N Damen Ave.
			Chicago, IL 60625
B517	SDLC-B517	Merick & Tamera	6001 E Berneil Lane
		Kirshner	Paradise Valley, AZ 85253
C101	SDLC-C101	Philip & Jaqueline	30451 Via Ventana
		Ashman	San Juan Capistrano, CA
G100	SDI G G102		92675
C102	SDLC-C102	Juanita Duback	1565 Calle De Cinco
CLOS	CDT C C102		La Jolla, CA 92037
C103	SDLC-C103	Timothy & Kimberly	2310 Larkdale Dr.
G104	CDI C C104	Nealt	Glenview, IL 60025
C104	SDLC-C104	David Pearson	982 North 1520 East
C105	SDLC-C105	Michael & Diane Pikos	Orem, UT 84097
C10.5	SDLC-C103	Michael & Diane Pikos	1286 Playmoor Dr.
C106	SDLC-C106	Michael Whiteside	Palm Harbor, FL 34683
C100	SDEC-C100	Witchael winteside	13890 Bishops Dr. Suite 300
			Brookfield, WI 53005
C107	SDLC-C107	Robert & Andrea	340 East 80 th St. 18-E
010/	SDLC-CIU/	Teitelbaum	New York, NY 10075
C108	SDLC-C108	Debra Kottke	736 Canyon View
<u></u>	DDIA-CIU0	Deora Kottke	Laguna Beach, CA 92651
C109	SDLC-C109	Mark Winter	18 A Ferncroft Ave.
	DDLC-C109	TATALK AN LILIGI	Malvern East, Victoria
			3145
			Australia
C110	SDLC-C110	Jay Fink	186 Greshville Rd.
		Juy 1 IIIX	Boyertown, PA 19512
	L		10 y 01 to WII, 1 A 19312

6444			
C111	SDLC-C111	David M. Mehney	1441 Middlebrook SE
			Grand Rapids, MI 49546
C201	SDLC-C201	Ann Cullen	2854 N Orchard St.
			Chicago, IL 60657
C202	SDLC-C202	Lance Wallin	964 E. Shady Lane
			Wayzata, MN 55391
C203	SDLC-C203	Kurt Schmitt	13 East Quindel
			Schaumburg, IL 60193
C204	SDLC-C204	Kenneth N. March &	14096 North Council
		Deborah Gott	Fire Trail
			Kamas, UT 84036
C205	SDLC-C205	Karen Arras & Tony	1071 Montana Ave W
		Cochand	St. Paul, MN 55117
C206	SDLC-C206	John Bojchuk	373 Meadowlark
		<u> </u>	Bloomingdale, IL 60108
C207	SDLC-C207	Dennis Des Groseilliers	18 E. Cape Codder Rd.
			Falmouth, MA 02540
C208	SDLC-C208	Zeus Investments	908 Signal Hill
		Sherri & Spencer Plummer	Fruit Heights, UT 84037
C209	SDLC-C209	Del Ricks	Suite 915, 816-5
			Shinmachi
			Onjukumachi, Isumi-gun
			Chibaken 299-5103
			Japan
C210	SDLC-C210	James W. Brennan	909 Bloomfield Knoll
			Bloomfield, MI 48304
C211	SDLC-C211	Irving Place Associates	19 Irving Pl.
		D. Funt	Woodmere, NY 11598
C212	SDLC-C212	Richard Schwartz	1325 Howard Ave.
			PMB 712
			Burlingame, CA 94010
C213	SDLC-C213	Joseph & Ramona Brooks	P.O. Box 1105
			Simi Valley, CA 93062
C214	SDLC-C214	Mitchell B. Garman	7300 North Oak Park Ave.
		Superior Industrial Supply	Niles, IL 60714
C215	SDLC-C215	Kenneth Schwartz	511 Virginia Ave.
			San Mateo, CA 94402
C216	SDLC-C216	Futura Neil Sauvage	45202 Kokokahi Pl.
			Kaneohe, HI 96744
C301	SDLC-C301	Bonita Valenti Trust	15 Chestnut Lane
			Wallingford, CT 06492
C302	SDLC-C302	James & Katina Thornton	3468 Stanford Ave.
			Dallas, TX 75225
C303	SDLC-C303	Dan & Illisa Louth	735 Windsor Dr.
			Menlo Park, CA 94025
C304	SDLC-C304	Scott & Joanne Kuwada	2315 Halakau St.
			Honolulu, HI 96821
C305	SDLC-C305	Tim & Nancy Fisher	1454 E Bald Mountain Cir
			Alpine, UT 84004
C306	SDLC-C306	James P. Vaeth	930 Lester St.
			Houston, TX 77007
C307	SDLC-C307	David J. and Sara H. Goldi	503 Erie Ave.
		Scher	Tampa, FL 33606
C308	SDLC-C308	Jill Johnson Living Trust	P.O. Box 681610
		Jill S. Johnson	Park City, UT 84068
·			

6000			parameter and the same and the
C309	SDLC-C309	Mary Beth McDonald	10 Oxford Dr. Carterville, GA 30120
C310	SDLC-C310	Eric Gorrell	3251 Big Spruce Way Park City, UT 84098
C311	SDLC-C311	Michele Geller	10 Old Jackson Ave.
		Timeliere Gener	Hastings on Hudson, NY
			10706
C312	SDLC-C312	Cary & Cynthina Gumbert	32 Montrose St.
			Newton, MA 02458
C313	SDLC-C313	William C. Johnston	39 W 470 S
		Noreen Luszcz	Mathewson Lane
			Geneva, IL 60134
C314	CDI O 0314		101 771
C514	SDLC-C314	Sundial Lodges Properties	481 King Road NW
		I & II, LLC Robert Davis	Atlanta, GA 30342
C315	SDLC-C315	K. Alan & Jennifer	250 Stratford Park Circle
0010	0000 0313	Lonbom	Del Mar, CA 92014
C316	SDLC-C316	Sarita & Vivek Pabby	53 Paddington Rd.
		1	Scarsdale, NY 10583
C401	SDLC-C401	Yehuda Yoked	P.O. Box 98130
			Park City, UT 84098
C402	SDLC-C402	Karen & Steve Mardjetko	443 Illinois Rd.
-			Lake Forest, IL 60045
C403	SDLC-C403	David J. and Sara H.	503 Erie Ave.
CAOA	ant digital	Goldi Scher	Tampa, FL 33606
C404	SDLC-C404	James & Sylvia Winans	1717 266 th Way SE
C405	SDLC-C405	Eric Hohmann	Sammamish WA 98075
C405	SDLC-C403	Enc Honmann	7 Guy Ct, Morristown, NJ 07960
C406	SDLC-C406	Hilary John &	141 San Gabriel Dr.
	3220 0100	Myroslava Cholhan	Rochester, NY 14610
C407	SDLC-C407	Terry Davis	204 Silver Creek Rd.
			Chapel Hill, NC 27514
C408	SDLC-C408	David J. & Sara H. Goldi	503 Erie Ave.
		Scher	Tampa, FL 33606
C409	SDLC-C409	Dionne Garcia	22 Villa Ave.
CHO	GDT G GULO		San Rafael, CA 94901
C410	SDLC-C410	Hilary John & Myroslava	141 San Gabriel Dr.
C411	SDLC-C411	Cholhan Bradford Iverson	Rochester, NY 14610
CTII	3DDC-C411	Dractional tyerson	63 Westwood Rd. Park City, UT 84098
C412	SDLC-C412	Craig & Mary Rettke	910 Hills Creek Dr.
		orang of many noting	McKinney, TX 75070
C413	SDLC-C413	CAV Capital, LLC	15 Tall Oak Court
		Michael Valentino	Oyster Bay Cove, NY
			11791
C414	SDLC-C414	Amos Madanes	1814 N Orleans
			Chicago, IL 60614
C415	SDLC-C415	Stewart Perim	612 Indian Lane
0001	CDI C CCO1	Maria Perez-Mera	Salisbury, MD 21801
CG01	SDLC-CG01	Thomas & Ann Donnelly	2730 Carretera
CG02	SDLC-CG02	Leon & Al Peshek CG02	San Clemente, CA 92673
CO02	3020-0002	Leon & Ai Pesnek CG02	3651 Lindell Rd D173 Las Vegas, NV 89103
			Las vogas, in v obitus

CG03	SDLC-CG03	Kevin & Brenda L. Orava	681 East Valley Chase
			Bloomfield Hills, MI
			48304
CG04	SDLC-CG04	Kenneth N. March &	14096 North Council Fire
		Deborah Gott	Trail
			Kamas, UT 84036
CG05	SDLC-CG05	Timothy & Kimberly	2310 Larkdale Dr.
		Nealt	Glenview, IL 60025
CG06	SDLC-CG06	John & Maria Franklin	2562 Via Tejon
		J&M Real Estate	Palos Verdes Estates, CA
		Ventures, LLC	90274
CG07	SDLC-CG07	Daniel & Mary Mouthaan	7043 Deepwater Point Rd.
			Williamsburg, MI 49690